SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
ENGINEERING & COMPLIANCE

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 17, 2008

TO: Barry Wallerstein, D. Env., Executive Officer

FROM: Mohsen Nazemi, P. E. Deputy Executive Ofﬁcer?y/nf %""V
SUBJECT: Issuance of Notice of Violation to TXI/Riverside Cement Company

Based on our continued surveillances and inspections conducted at TXI/Riverside
Cement Company (TXI/Riverside), located at 1500 Rubidoux Blvd, Riverside, we
have determined that TXI/Riverside has operated in violation of AQMD Rules and
Regulations. Therefore, on June 8, 2008, the Engineering & Compliance staff
issued the following Notice of Violation to TXI/Riverside :

Notice of Violation #P10403 (copy attached), for violating the following rule on
June 7, 2008:

¥ Rule 1156 (dX1XC)
Creating or allowing visible dust plumes exceeding 100 feet in length.

This violation was observed by AQMD inspectors during surveillance and
inspection activities conducted at or about 2:30 a.m. on June 7, 2008.

My staff will continue our inspections and surveillances and evaluate and review
additional information and records to ensure that TXI/Riverside is operating in
compliance with all applicable air quality rules and regulations. Please let me
know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thanks.

Attachment



